

# HI, I AM ENGLIVIA DIEPENBROEK

I am a dedicated worker who thrives on new challenges. And as they say, working hard pays off. So, after the first year of college, I was accepted into the Masterclass and got the chance to continue my design journey and do a bachelor's degree in The United Kingdom. Concluded my study years well with a nomination for The Penguin Book Cover Design Award 2022.

I have been working part-time as a graphic designer for three years now. I started with small jobs for different companies and eventually joined one of these companies, "Berkman". During my internship, I fell in love with the VR and AR sector of graphic design and decided to work for a digital studio called 360fabriek. But it is time for me to start my new journey.

## Education

Bachelor Of Art: Graphic Communication, Graphic Design · University of Northampton juni 2022

MBO 4, Media Graphic Design · Grafisch Lyceum Rotterdam

September 2019 - July 2021

Masterclass: MBO 4, Masterclass Corporate Design · Grafisch Lyceum Rotterdam

September 2019 - July 2021

# Contact

Evy@Diepenbroek.nl +31 6 37 00 97 25 www.EvyDiepenbroek.nl @Evy.Design

# **Experience**



### The Penguin Cover Design Award · 2022

My book design cover was shortlisted for the 2022 Fiction category, Girl, Woman, Other by Bernardine Evaristo with Penguin Random House UK. Everything was incredible. I have learned a lot and met some fantastic and inspirational people. I am grateful and honoured to have been selected for this.



#### 360Fabriek · Graphic Designer

February 2021 - April 2022

At 360fabriek I worked as a graphic designer and was responsible for the company's brand identity and social media content. I was not only in charge of that but also did the design for different clients of 360Fabriek. My duties here were photography, video shooting, editing and, of course, graphic design. I also learned a lot about VR & AR, and 3D here.



## Grafisch Lyceum Rotterdam · **Ambassador**

September 2018 - July 2021

Presenting always came very naturally to me. I am not afraid to present myself in front of a large group, and I enjoy doing it.

Because of this, the school chose me to give a presentation to prospective students every week.



# Berkman Energie Service · Digital Designer

May 2020 - May 2021

At Berkman, I mainly worked as a video, photographic and motion designer. I was responsible for creating the entire visual media project, from creating a storyboard, shooting the visual contant and eventually the final edit.

NOSUCH

## NOSUCH · Graphic Design Intern

September 2020 - January 2021

# Superprof · Maths/Science Tutor 2018 - 2021

This was my first job. I decided I wanted to teach math, calculus and physics. I liked doing this, and all my students passed.